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Good afternoon,
This case will be noted as a status conference on the March 4th docket.
Thank you.
 
Marlene Salvidrez
Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-5527

 
From: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:58 PM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>; Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
<Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A. Luck
<KALuck@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi <JBroggi@hollandhart.com>; Carla S. Garcia
<CSGarcia@hollandhart.com>; jamesbruc@aol.com
Subject: [EXT] RE: ENTRY OF APPEARANCE AND MOTION TO DISMISS by Chevron U.S.A. Inc. re
Application of Vendera & Highmark Central Vacuum Unit Case No. 21704
 
Dear Examiners and Ms. Salvidrez,
 
Vendera’s Case No. 21704 is contested by Chevron and, therefore, we request that the March 4
hearing be set as a status conference. I have conferred with Mr. Bruce, counsel for Vendera, and
believe that we can use the status conference to discuss resolution of Chevron’s dispositive motion
and, if necessary, setting a date for hearing on Chevron’s motion and/or the application itself.
 
Very best,
Adam
 

Adam G. Rankin
Partner, Holland & Hart LLP
110 N. Guadalupe, Suite 1, Santa Fe, NM 87501
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From: Carla S. Garcia <CSGarcia@hollandhart.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:38 PM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>; jamesbruc@aol.com
Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Adam Rankin
<AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi
<JBroggi@hollandhart.com>
Subject: ENTRY OF APPEARANCE AND MOTION TO DISMISS by Chevron U.S.A. Inc. re Application of
Vendera & Highmark Central Vacuum Unit Case No.
 
Good Afternoon,
 
Please file into the record the attached Entry of Appearance and Motion to Dismiss on behalf of
Chevron U.S.A. Inc. in regards to the application of Vendera Resources III, LP, Vendera Management
III, LLC and Highmark Operating, LLC to Approve a Form C-145 Naming Highmark Energy Operating,
LLC As the Successor Operator of the Central Vacuum Unit in Case No. 21704.
 
Thank you,
 
 

Carla Garcia
Legal Assistant, Holland & Hart LLP
110 N. Guadalupe St., Suite 1, Santa Fe, NM 87501
T 505.954.4421 F 505.983.6043
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